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August 4, 2014

David Maestas
Transportation/Transit Planner
City of Maricopa

39700 W. Civic Center Plaza
Maricopa, AZ 85138

Subject: 2014 Grant Award for the 5311 General Public Grant Program
Dear Mr. Maestas:

We are pleased to announce your 2014 FTA 5311 grant award. Funds will be available for expenditure
October 1, 2014. The Exhibit A and contract execution include match ratio, eligibility dates, and other
details. The Exhibit A will follow as the contracts are executed.

Funds Awarded Federal Grant Local Match Total Awarded
Administration $36,500 $9,125 545,625
Operating $98,000 $70,966 $168,966
Capital $15,456 $3,864 $19,320

Total Awarded $149,956 $83,955 $233,911

The Capital Awarded is: Capitalized Preventive Maintenance

The funds are reimbursable and are to be used towards the operation of your general public transit
service. Capitalized Preventive Maintenance is eligible for 1 year only; funds unexpended after this
period will be swept and reallocated. For additional program guidance please contact the Section 5311
Rural Transit Program Manager, Nicole Patrick at (602) 712-8947.

If you have any questions or concerns, please contact me (602) 712-8243.

incerely, @'

Mike Normand
Director of Transit Programs
Multimodal Planning Division

cc: Scott Omer, ADOT Alexander Smith, FTA
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